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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 10:59 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; assignments

Cc: Admin A; 'MT_Claim_SG'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/020890 RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD1811A&GBB7479Y 

ON 07/09/2018-ARRANGE SURVEY

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer arrange on 03/10/2018. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 9:42 AM 

To: Dd hashim <dd.hashim@dingauto.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; Nivitha 

(LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/020890 RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD1811A&GBB7479Y ON 07/09/2018-ARRANGE 

SURVEY 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm 

 

We shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the TP survey. 

 

Dear Catherine/Nivitha 

 

FYA 

 

Regards, 

Ong Li Li 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
From: Dd hashim [mailto:dd.hashim@dingauto.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October, 2018 9:23 AM 

To: MT_Claim_SG 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD1811A&GBB7479Y ON 07/09/2018-ARRANGE SURVEY 

 

Dear All, 
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Kindly arrange surveyor to survey our client's vehicle on 03/10/2018 Wednesday at 9am located at Ding Auto 

Pte Ltd Sin Ming. 

 

Please do not hesitate to call us for any matter. 

 

 
HAVE A GREAT DAY TO YOU AHEAD.. 
SINCERELY 
DD HASHIM 
DING AUTO PTE LTD 
+6581160811 
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